ADDENDUM NO. One (1)
Page 1
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  070-4881
November 2, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT One (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  070-4881

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 070-4881
	

	New Field Service Trucks

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT New Field Service Trucks

	November 2, 2010

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\070-4881 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 16, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 16, 2010.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:
Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBrian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, email countypurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  070-4881 AND INCLUDE THEM IN
YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 070-4881

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)
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General

Q1: Trailer Towing Provision at end of frame:  What, specifically, is this to include?  Receiver?  Hitch?  Type of hitch?  Electrical?  Electric brakes?  Air Brakes?  Glad Hands?

A1: Delete the Trailer Towing Provision.
Engine
Q2: The 2010+ emission Cummins ISC 270 horsepower engine has 800 lb.-ft. maximum torque.  The 860 lb.-ft. ISC has 300 peak horsepower.  Which version is preferred?

A2: The higher horsepower engine will be acceptable.
Q3: Note that CARB has changed the rule regarding location of the “clean idle” decal.  It has been relocated from the hood to the left door, due to the higher likelihood of damage and the difficulty in obtaining a replacement decal.

A3: The clean idle decal must meet CARB Rulings.
Q4: Tailpipe:  2007 and 2010 emission tailpipes include a diffuser on the end, rather than a concentrated turn-out.

A4: Exhaust System including the tailpipe must meet CARB Rulings and standard for the manufacturer.
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Front Axle
Q5: 15” x 4” front brakes are minimal for a truck in this weight class.  Recommend 16.5” x 5” drums.

A5: No change.  Vendor may offer different brakes 
Rear Axle

Q6: Rear Axle:  Second item from bottom:  Do you only want dust shields on the front brakes, or also on the rear brakes?

A6: Front brake shields should read Rear brake shields.
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Rear Suspension
Q7: Please explain “Spring Suspension: 2.25” axle spacer.”

A7: Standard Leaf Spring Suspension

Q8: Wheelbase/Cab-to-Axle:  Different truck brands will vary wheelbase for a given cab-to-axle dimension.  Can we assume that the cab-to-axle is the critical dimension?

A8: Yes, the Wheelbase and Cab to Axle measurements are critical.  The entire truck must meet the requirements of the body builder: measurements, weight and balance, etc.  The measurements provided have been approved.  If a vendor offers different measurements than as specified, please include the measurements and weight calculations.
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Truck Body
Q9: Cab Color:  White.  Page 23 states that the “Truck Body” is to be “White to match truck chassis.”  Page 27 states that tanks and cabinets “Color shall be safety yellow to match chassis cab.”  Should Page 27 be changed to white?  Or should Pages 22 and 23 be changed to safety yellow?

A9: Entire Truck and body color to match: Safety Yellow

Q10: How many gallons of gas do you want on this truck?  Federal law requires that they be Stage 1 (bottom fill).
A10: The gasoline tank shall be forty (40) gallons.  This does not require a bottom fill.
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